Matthew Swinford

From: Dyson, Alison <ALISON.DYSON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 January 2021 14:.01

To: Christopher Hartley; Sarah Wotton; Submit Appeal; Chesterton Parish Council;
Canavan, Peter

Subject: APP/C3105/W/20/3259189 - evening session

All

Please find below arrangements for the Evening Session:

The evening session will be on Thursday 11 February commencing at 5.30pm and finishing no later than
8pm.

The inquiry will adjourn at 4.30pm on the Thursday (11") and resume at 10.00am on the Friday (12%).
Parishes Against Wolf (PAWS) will prepare a list of those who wish to appear at the evening session. The list
participants should be submitted to the Case Officer by Thursday 4 February. This list will be used for the

running order of speakers/participants.

Those intending to speak at the evening session should submit a written statement or notes to the Case
Officer no later than Tuesday 9 February.

Depending on the number of participants, a time limit may be applied to submissions. For those unable to
participate in the evening session, a specific time will be identified in the inquiry timetable to allow for
submissions.

Kind Regards

Alison

By

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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